



REPORT FOR ACTION

Parking Market Analysis for 2020 Budget Submission

Date: September 6, 2019
To: Board of Directors, Toronto Parking Authority
From: Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority
Wards: All

SUMMARY

At its meeting on March 7, 2019, City Council adopted a number of items related to the 2019 Rate Supported Budgets - Toronto Parking Authority, including part 13 of City Council's decision that requested the Toronto Parking Authority Board to request the President, Toronto Parking Authority to provide a parking market analysis annually with its budget submission (see Item EX2.4).

This is to advise that a full report outlining a parking market analysis is being compiled and will be submitted upon completion for consideration by the Board of Directors at its scheduled September 20, 2019 meeting.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendations will be provided in the report to be submitted by the Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority on this matter.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Information will be provided in the report to be submitted by the Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority on this matter.

DECISION HISTORY

Information will be provided in the report to be submitted by the Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority on this matter.

COMMENTS

Information will be provided in the report to be submitted by the Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority on this matter.

CONTACT

Ian Maher, Vice President, Strategic Planning & Information Technology
Telephone: 416-393-7291, Email: ian.maher@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Robin Oliphant
Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority